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Department of Public Porks

Engineering Division (302) 744-2430 Fax (302) 736-2100 555 Bay Rd., Dover, DE 19901
Wastewater Facilities Division (302) 335-6000 Fax (302) 335-0365 139 Milford Neck Rd., Milford, DE 19963

November 28, 2023

State of Delaware — DNREC

Compliance & Enforcement Branch

Surface Water Discharge Section

Attention: Brian Churchill, Environmental Scientist
89 Kings Hwy

Dover, DE 19901

RE: Renewal of Distribution and Marketing
State Permit Number: DM 1902-K-03

Dear Mr. Churchill:

On behalf of Kent County Levy Court, the Department of Public Works respectfully requests renewal of the
Distribution and Marketing Permit # DM 1902-K-03 for thermally treated sludge.

There is no update to the original Project Development Report. The original report details the methods used to
produce the biosolids product, the vector control method, storage, and distribution markets.

There are no proposed changes to our Distribution and Marketing Permit at this time. An engineering firm is
currently designing our new bio-solids processing facility, and all major equipment has been purchased for the
Biosolids Capacity Expansion Project. Once the project is completed a new PDR will be done, and any
potential changes will be outlined in a future D&M Permit application when necessary.

Sincerely,

Colby Harrington
Assistant Director of Public Works

ce: Diana T. Golt, P.E., Public Works Director
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